QUESTIONS & RESPONSES #1
RFP 069978 SECURITY FORCE CASE MANAGEMENT AND REPORTING

SYSTEM
Contact | Michael Keim, Senior Contracts Administrator
Email ]
Phone Number | 253-428-8608
Submittal Due Date November 21, 2014 @ 4:00 PM (PST)
Q&A Issue Date November 4, 2014 @ 2:00 PM (PST)

1. Are you looking for a product that is strictly internally facing (POT personnel only) or do
you want it to have a public-facing section as well?

2. Will the contractor be asked to input past data, or will the program only contain data
going forward?

3. The RFP text switches back and forth between the terms “Vendor” and
“Contractor.” Are these terms interchangeable, or do you anticipate two separate
entities involved in this project?

4. There appears to be 47 users anticipated for this application. Are these full functioned
users or are some sub-set of them more like casual viewers of reports?

5. There are numerous references to sample forms, such as the ECP report and others. | do
not see these in the RFP or on your website; can they provided?
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WARNING: This document contains Sensitive Security Information that is controlled under 49 CFR 1520. No part of this document may be
released to persons without a need to know, as defined in 49 CFR 1520, except with the written permission of the Director of Security, Port of
Tacoma, WA. Unauthorized release may result in civil penalty or other action.
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FIELD INFORMATION REPORT [ 1TPD Date Time
[ ;PCSO
Case No { } OTHER
Locanion of Contact chus Bik, District
Repariing Gltcer(a] TOND. i
¢
REASON FOR CONTACT: r :
EASO ¢ { | Susp Peran { | Property Cnme [ | Sex Crime RECORD } Tealfic E { S:.hp",:u.
i 1 Susp Vehicle { ] Robbery ) Other [ IMisd. | | None
Name {Last, Furst, Middie) { | Driver
{ | Passenger
t 1 Pedesrian
Res. Address { 1 8emd | | Moustache
{ | Glasses [ ) Limp
} Speech  { |} Sideburrs
Race/sex DO8 HT wT Hair Color/Style Evyes Complex.
Visible scars, marks, tattoos Clathing {Top 10 Battom} Jewaley
Drniver's icense/Military iD No
Occupatian
229%
VEHICLE l COLOR YEAR MAKE MODEL BODY STYLE LiC NO. STATE
EXTERIOR
{ | Custom Wheeh 1 ] Vinyl Tap VEHICLE [ 1 Bucket Seats { | Monitor Calor {#n1.)
{ )} Custom Painy | ) Rusi/Primer INTERIOR __| | Bench Seats {_} CB Radio
Body: Damage Sticker £ Broken Curtains
Coda R L F 8 T
Modified — e Custom__________Dther
TASSOCIATES ] COMMENTS
21

Iiscm. DISTRIBUTION:

;
{
i















